From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: 2/14/2020 Hearing, Docket No. UE-190882, In the Matter of Avista Corporation, et al.
Date: Sunday, February 16, 2020 1:27:44 PM

For processing.

From: Anita Self [mailto:anita@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Kore Siegel <Kore@buellrealtime.com>; Transcripts <transcripts@buellrealtime.com>;
O'Connell, Andrew J. (UTC) <andrew.j.oconnell@utc.wa.gov>; Doyle, Paige (UTC)
<paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: 2/14/2020 Hearing, Docket No. UE-190882, In the Matter of Avista Corporation, et al.

DATE: 02/14/2020

PROCEEDING NAME: In the Matter of: Avista Corporation, et al.
DOCKET: UE-190882

COURT REPORTER: Anita Self

PRESIDING OFFICER: Andrew J. O'Connell

SCHEDULED START TIME: 09:30 AM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 9:50 a.m. to 6:33 p.m.

EXPEDITED?: Yes

IF EXPEDITED, DUE: February 18, 2020

NUMBER OF PAGES: 300 (est.)

LOCATION: Commission's Hearing Room - 621 Woodland Square Loop Southeast
First Floor, Lacey, WA 98503

COMMENTS:
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